
Vale of White Horse District Council 
Abingdon Area Committee agenda - Monday, 3rd December, 2012 

 Page 1 

Abingdon Area Committee 

Agenda 
 
Contact: Susan Harbour, Democratic Services Officer 
Telephone number 01235 540306 
Email: susan.harbour@whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
Date:  
Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
 

 

 

A meeting of the  

Abingdon Area Committee 

will be held on Monday, 3rd December, 2012 at 7.00 pm  
Abbey House, Abingdon, OX14 3JE 
 

Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillors  
Marilyn Badcock Peter Jones 
Mike Badcock Angela Lawrence 
Julia Bricknell Pat Lonergan 
Tony de Vere Sandy Lovatt 
Gervase Duffield Julie Mayhew-Archer 
Jason Fiddaman Aidan Melville 
Jim Halliday Helen Pighills 
Holly Holman Richard Webber 
 
 

A large print version of this agenda is available.  In addition any 
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior 
arrangement.   
  
Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue.  If you would like 
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Services 
Officers know beforehand and they will do their very best to meet your requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
Margaret Reed 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 



Vale of White Horse District Council 
Abingdon Area Committee agenda - Monday, 3rd December, 2012 

 Page 2 

AgAgAgAgendaendaendaenda    
 

Open to the Public including the Press 
 
  
Map and vision  
(Page 5) 
 

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached.  A link to information 
about nearby car parking is http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/transport/car_parking/default.asp 
 
The council’s vision is to take care of your interests across the Vale with enterprise, energy 
and efficiency.   
 

1. Election of a chair/man and vice chair/man  
  
  
To elect a chair/man and vice chair/man for the municipal year. 
 

2. Apologies for absence  
  
  
To receive apologies for absence. 

 

3. Minutes  
  
  
To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 22 
November 2012 (attached).   
 

4. Declarations of interest  
  
  
To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on the 
agenda for this meeting.    
 

5. Terms of reference  
  
  

Constitution, July 2012 
 
Article 10 – Area committees 
 
Area committees 
 
1. The council may appoint area committees as it sees fit, if it is satisfied that to do so will 

ensure improved service delivery in the context of Best Value and more efficient, 
transparent and accountable decision making. 

2. The council will consult with relevant parish and town Councils and the Chairmen of 



Vale of White Horse District Council 
Abingdon Area Committee agenda - Monday, 3rd December, 2012 

 Page 3 

relevant parish meetings, when considering whether and how to establish area 
committees. 

3. The area committees shall appoint their chairs and Vice-chairs at the first meetings in each 
municipal year. 

 
Composition, terms of reference and delegation 
 
COMPOSITION 
4. Area committees shall cover the whole of the district with the membership of each being 

composed of all district councillors for the relevant area. 
5. No political balance is necessary. 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
6. The area committees shall have the following roles and functions: 

(a) To promote the economic, social and environmental well-being of the area and incur 
expenditure for that aim within limits agreed by the cabinet. 

(b) To receive reports and take decisions on matters delegated to the Area committee by 
the cabinet in line with Council policies or by the council. 

(c) To submit reports on matters of concern to the council, executive and scrutiny 
committee as appropriate. 

(d) Question members of the cabinet as required in relation to particular decisions, 
initiatives or projects relevant to the area committee. 

(e) To determine any other matters delegated to area committees by the council. 
 
Area committees – access to information 
 
7. Area committees will comply with the access to information rules as set out elsewhere in 

this constitution. 
8. Agendas and notices for area committee meetings which deal with both functions of the 

cabinet and functions which are not the responsibility of the cabinet, will state clearly which 
items are which. 

 
Executive members on area committees 

 
9. A member of the cabinet may serve on an area committee, if eligible to do so as a district 

councillor. 
 

6. Urgent business and chair's announcements  
  
  
To receive notification of any matters, which the chair determines, should be considered as urgent 
business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to receive any 
announcements from the chair. 
 

7. Statements, petitions and questions from the public relating to matters 
affecting the area committee.  

  
  
Any statements, petitions and questions from the public under standing order 32 will be made or 
presented at the meeting. 
 



Vale of White Horse District Council 
Abingdon Area Committee agenda - Monday, 3rd December, 2012 

 Page 4 

8. Community Grants  
(Pages 6 - 17)  
  
To consider the head of corporate strategy’s report. 
 
  
Exempt information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972  
 
 

None 



R I V E R  O C K

R
I

V
E

R
 

T
H

A
M

E
S

W
I

L
S

H
A

M
 R

D

A34 T O

O X FORD &

M40 JC T 9

OPEN AIR

SWIMMING POOL

OPEN AIR

SWIMMING POOL

WATER

FEATURE

WATER

FEATURE

ABBEY MEADOW
ABBEY

GARDENS

TESCOTESCO

WAITROSEWAITROSE

FAIRACRES

RETAIL

PARK

ABINGDON

COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

ABINGDON

COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

POLICE

HQ

POLICE

HQ

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND

TENNIS CENTRE

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND

TENNIS CENTRE

A 4 1 5

M A R C H A M  R D

O C K  S T    A 4 1 5A 4 1 5

O
X

F
O

R
D

 
R

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

4
1

8
3

B
R

I D
G

E
 

S
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
4

1
5

S
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

 
 

 
 

W

A
Y

S
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

 
 

 
 

W

A
Y

S
T

E
R

T
 

S
T

H I G H  S T

A
3

4

A
3

4

W
O

O
T

T
O

N

 R
D

 
 

 
 

B
4

0
1

7

D
R

A
Y

T
O

N
 

R
D

B
4

0
1

7

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

C A L D E C O T T  R D

C A L D E C O T T  R D

W
E

S
T

 
S

A
I

N
T

 
H

E
L

E
N

 
S

T

B

A
R

T O N
 L A N

E

A U D L E T T  D R I V E

A
U

D
L

E
T

T
 D

R I V E

C
U

R T I S  A V E

R A D L E Y  R D

N
O

R
M

A
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

T
H

E

 M
O

T

T E

A B B O T T  R D

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
 

D
R

I
V

E

N
U

F
F

I
E

L
D

 
W

A
Y

S
P

R
I

N
G

 
R

D

V
I

C
T

O
R

I
A

 
R

D

C
O

N
D

U
I

T
 R

D

B O S T O C K  R D

A B I N G D O N

A34 TO

M4 JCT 13 A415 TO  

A4074,

READING

A4183 TO

A34,  OXFORD

A415 TO

FARINGDON (A420)  &

WANTAGE (A338)

NewburyNewbury

Reading

Wallingford

Kidlington

Bicester

Hemel

Hempstead

Aylesbury

High

Wycombe

Abingdon

Reading

MaidenheadMaidenhead SloughSlough

Wallingford

Kidlington

Bicester

Hemel

Hempstead

Aylesbury

High

Wycombe

A40
OxfordOxford

A40

A44

A34

A420A419

A417A417

A338

A4

A4

A417

A4074

A418

A40 A4010 A413

A40

A4130

A40

A44

A34

A420A419

A338

A338A338

A4

A4

A417

A4074

A418

A40 A4010 A413

A339A339

A40

A4130

A34A34

A34A34

A34A34

DidcotDidcot

Wantage

FaringdonFaringdon

Wantage

HEA THROW
AIRPOR T

M4

M4

M4

M3
M25

M25

M11

M40

M40

M40

14 13
12

11

10

8/9 15

12

16

20

8

9

4

7
8

8a

9

Abingdon

A415A415

N

STRANAER

OS data. PU100040256. Cr own     2008.

www.giveway .co.uk  2008    Tel: 0800 019 0027.

TM

Vale of White Horse District Council

Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE

Tel: 01235 520202        Fax: 01235 532217

www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Abbey Close

Cattle Market

Charter Multi-storey

Civic

Rye Farm

Hales Meadow

Audlett Drive

West St Helen Street 

KEY: Car Parks
OS data. PU100040256. Crown     2008.

www.giveway.co.uk  2008  Te l:  0800 019 0027.

TM

OLD

GAOL

OLD

GAOL

By rail – the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between 

Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950

By bus – there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at  

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Parking – details of car parks charges can be found on our website 

B U R G E S S  C LO S E

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

A B B E Y  C L O S E

TOWN

COUNCIL

TOWN

COUNCIL

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

GUILDHALLGUILDHALL

ABBEY

SHOPPING

CENTRE

ABBEY

SHOPPING

CENTRE

A
g

e
n
d

a
 A

n
n
e

x

P
a
g
e
 5



 1 

 

Abingdon Area Committee 
 

  
 Report of Head of Corporate Strategy 

Author: Carole Cumming 

Telephone: 01491 823614 

Textphone: 18001 01491 823614 

E-mail: carole.cumming@southandvale.gov.uk 

Executive member responsible: Matthew Barber 

Tel: 01235 520202 

E-mail: matthew.barber@whitehorsedc.gov.uk 

To: Abingdon Area Committee 

DATE:  21 November 2012 

 

 

Capital Community Grants 

Recommendation 

(a)  that the committee approves the officer recommendations for the new capital 
community grant applications which have been received 

 

Purpose of Report 

1. The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider the officer recommendations 
for the applications received. 

Strategic Objectives  

2. The council has a corporate priority to offer support to local communities by offering 
grants to voluntary and community organisations who are delivering projects and 
services that support the council’s own objectives or those in need.  

Background 

3. The committee’s budget for capital community grants in 2012/13 is £26,514.   

4. The capital community grant scheme opened on 23 July 2012 and closed on 28 
September 2012.    

5. Officers received two applications requesting a total of £6,011, a summary of these is 
shown below and an officer appraisal for each application is attached at appendix 1 of 
this report. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 6



 2 

 

Ref: organisation project project 
cost £ 

total 
points 
scored 

grant 
requested 

£ 

officer 
recommendation 

£ 

915 

Abingdon Rowing 
Club 

new flooring 
for gym 

2,021 105 1,011 1,011 

972 

Preston Road 
Community 

Centre 
Association 

electric 
lighting 

replacement 
& new tables 

8,618 
 

80 5,000 1,670 

    Total 6,011 2,681 
 

6. Officers used a scoring system1 to help in evaluating each application.  The scoring 
system is a fair and transparent way of evaluating applications. Details of the scoring 
system approved by the cabinet member are attached at appendix 2. 

7. The recommendations from officers for all capital community grant applications are 
based on the scoring criteria shown below.   

Approved Scoring Criteria 
Total points 
score  

 

100 or more officers recommend that the project is a funding priority 
80 or more officers recommend that the project receives some funding 
79 or less officers recommend that the project does not receive funding 

 

Financial Implications 

The Abingdon Area Committee has £26,514 available to allocate towards capital projects 
in 2012-13.   
 
These funds can only be awarded towards projects that meet the council’s budgetary and 
audit requirements for capital expenditure.  
 
Any revenue costs included in applications will be removed from the amount requested 
and their application figures revised during the officer evaluation and their workings shown 
in the officer’s comments sections. Award recommendations will be made on the capital 
expenditure only. 
 

Legal Implications 

8. The area committees have delegated authority from the previous Executive to 
determine grant applications.  There is also a delegated authority for the head of 
corporate strategy in consultation with the chair of the relevant area committee to 
determine grant awards up to £1,000. 

Risks 

9. There are no risk implications arising from this report. 

                                            
1
 The cabinet member for grants approved the scoring system on  2 July 2012 

Page 7



 3 

 

Conclusion 

10. The Abingdon Area Committee is requested to consider and determine the two grant 
applications received. 

Background Papers 

• individual cabinet member decision of 2 July 2012 

Page 8



 4 

 

Appendix 1 

Vale Capital Community Grants 
Officer Evaluation  
 

915 

Abingdon Rowing Club 
Gym flooring for new gym 

To provide suitable flooring for a new gym that is currently being built with the help of a Sport England 
grant awarded as part of the ”Inspired Facilities” funding.  The floor needs to be suitable for mainly circuit 
training, weight training and ergs (indoor rowing machines) as well as being able to withstand flooding. 

Project Information  
1 How will your project broaden the range of activities/facilities on offer to the community? 

 At the moment there are no public or membership gyms located in South Abingdon within a 
reasonable radius from Abingdon Rowing Club (ARC).  Once complete, the facilities will be offered for 
use to groups (for example the Canoe Club which is housed next door to ARC) and individuals within 
the local community. An uncovered (bare concrete) floor would limit the potential use of the gym to 
ARC members as well as reducing its attractiveness to others in the community. 

Officer comments: 
The project offers an extensive level of extra facilities and activities to the 
community.  The gym will be opened up to community groups and 
membership will be available for non-rowers resulting in a facility 
becoming available to residents with nothing similar in the immediate area.  

Score 

 
 
15 
 

2 How did you consult with the local community? 

 Our membership is drawn from the local community and we are in close, regular contact with 
neighbouring clubs and residents. Our Sports England Application required us to show that we are 
actively involved in the Community.  We were able to demonstrate that we are actively involve in the 
community in a number of ways e.g. we work with local schools to encourage student to take up 
rowing, we run the most heavily attended public event (Abingdon head of River Race), we provide 
safety equipment and support to the Dragon Boat racing. 

Officer comments: 
The application shows minimal levels of consultation with the community 
regarding the gym and specifically the type of matting required. 

Score 
 
 
5 

3 How do you know that the community need this project? 

 The Olympics have caused a huge upturn in interest in rowing.   Normally we have a regular stream 
of people of all ages enquiring and taking our Learn to Row courses.  The upturn in interest is giving 
us more enquires than we can manage and it is clear that there is more than a latent interest in 
rowing in Abingdon.  Additionally, our facilities are not comparable to our closest neighbours Oxford 
(c. 10 miles up the river) and Wallingford (c. 12 miles down the river).  This mean that members who 
progress and want to compete at a high level are 'forced' to move and hence travel long distances to 
train.  The gym and the flooring will bring us one-step closer to becoming a real alternative to Oxford 
or Wallingford. 

Officer comments: 
The project offers a good level of local need.   
 
While there are gyms in Abingdon, they are not in South Abingdon. The 
new gym will be open to non-rowing members and community groups.   
 
There has been an increase in the number of enquiries and learn to row 
classes, should these develop into members they would require a well-
equipped gym to retain them and meet their training needs.  

Score 

 
 
 
10 

4 Who will benefit from your project? 

 The gym facility will contribute to retaining existing as well as attracting new members.  The gym will 
be made available to other community groups and we will offer a gym only membership.  Key 

Page 9



 5 

 

beneficiaries will therefore include existing rowing members, new rowing members, new gym only 
members and local groups who need the facility.  Our membership ranges from Juniors (from age 11) 
to Seniors to Masters (the oldest member is 69).  The equal opportunity terms of the Sport England 
award also require that the new gym is accessible for disabled as well as able-bodied people and we 
are very happy to do so. 

Officer comments: 
The project offers an extensive level of benefit to residents including 
disabled residents and young people 

Score 
 
15 

Project Viability 

1 How is your project reasonable and appropriate for the area? 

 ARC has been in existence as a community-based club since 1958. In that time it has produced 
national junior champions, but it has not been possible to maintain the quality of our facilities without 
grant and other external funding.  Gym work is an essential part of training, particularly in the winter 
months when darkness makes river work more difficult and this upgrade will allow ARC to continue to 
offer the full range of rowing activity within the community.   

2 How does your project deliver best value for money? 

 The gym cannot function as a gym without the flooring.  The Boat House also needs to be able to 
withstand flooding, which limits our options for flooring.  We have looked at two different floor-
covering options and the Jordan quote was the least expensive while still being able to tolerate 
flooding. 

3 Is your project likely to secure full funding and progress within 12 months? 

 Full funding cannot be secured but the club can meet 50% of the cost.  The building work is due to 
start in September 2012 and finish around the end of the year.  Without help from this grant, the club 
would have to raise a loan to complete the flooring. 

4 How will your organisation be able to manage the project now and in the future? 

 The actual building project will be managed by suitably qualified club members.  Our overall 
Agreement with Sport England means that, every 6 months we have to report numbers for the first 
five years of our project.   We are keen that the gym is used to its full capacity and will make gym 
only memberships available.  Our thorough monitoring will tell us the extent to which the gym is 
being utilised and we will act as necessary to encourage use.  

Officer comments: 
The project shows potential for being viable and justifiable.  
 
The building of the new gym (funded separately) will be complete towards 
the beginning of 2013 and the flooring will be laid very soon after this.  
 
The project depends on 50 per cent of the funding coming from grants.  
They have only applied to our scheme to meet this funding need. 
 
There is a lack of gym facilities in the South Abingdon area and the 
facility will be available for non-rowers and community groups as well as 
rowing members. The gym will be accessible to disabled residents. 

Score 

 
 
 
 
 
 
60 

 
Officer scoring point system: 
100 or more – officers recommend that the project is a funding priority 
80 or more – officers recommend that the project receives some funding  
79 or less – officers recommend that the project does not receive funding 
 

 
Total 
 

105 
 

Financial Details 

Amount  
requested 

Total  
project cost 

Town/Parish 
support  

Secured 
Funding 

Gap in  
funding 

£1,011  £2,021  0 
£1010  
(own funds) 

£1,011 

 
Officer financial appraisal: 
The rowing club had an opening balance of £29,516 as at 1 April 2012.  Although they will be incurring 
costs from a separate building project at the club, they are financially able to meet the remaining cost of the 
gym flooring.  
 

Page 10



 6 

 

The club reported a small loss at the end of the last financial year due to the purchase of some major 
equipment; however the previous year showed a healthy surplus. 
 

Comments Section 

Consultation comments: 

Jim Halliday - support awarding all they have requested – building is in need of upgrade and they have 
raised 50per cent of the funding themselves 
 

Anthony De Vere -I can't comment about the Rowing club's application but would not object to this being 
granted.  
Grant Officer Comments: 

The project will allow the club to increase the size of their gym to nearly three times the size of the current 
space.  Suitable matting will make the gym usable for a wide range of activities from using fixed equipment 
to floor exercise and will provide a safe and durable flooring that is able to withstand the high risk of 
flooding the building faces.  
 
They will be able to offer the space out to non-rowers, which they have never been able to do previously 
and they will be able to attract and retain more members to the club rather than loose them to Oxford or 
Wallingford. 
 
The club has secured funding to build the new wing separately to this flooring project; however without the 
gym flooring the new building will not be fully fit for purpose. 
 
Officer recommendation, based on the scoring criteria is to that the application be viewed as a funding 
priority and be awarded the requested 50 per cent of the total project cost of £2,021.  This will result in a 
grant payment of £1011.   
 
A condition of any grant awarded should be that the gym must be opened to non-rowing members and 
community groups. Evidence must be provided to show this has been advertised and that the rates non-
rowing members are charged are fair and reasonable. 

Recommended 
Amount: 

£1011 

Approved Award:  

 

Page 11



 7 

 

Vale Capital Community Grants 
Officer Evaluation  
 

972 

Preston Rd Community Centre Assn 
Electric lighting replacement & new tables 

Replace 30 general use tables of which some are becoming unsafe .Replace all the lighting by a more 
efficient system to cut energy costs. 

Project Information  
1 How will your project broaden the range of activities/facilities on offer to the community? 

 Better and more efficient lighting will cut costs and help all who use the centre to see more clearly. 
The tables are becoming unsafe and some can no longer be used.  

Officer comments: 
The project shows minimal evidence of extra facilities / activities. 
 
The project is to replace existing lighting and tables in the building, no new 
activities or facilities will be available after the work is completed although 
some improvement in lighting may benefit some groups and replacing 
tables, which are currently out of service, will help groups using the hall. 
 
The application does refer to some indirect potential to broaden the range 
by saving money on the lighting costs they would be able to either use the 
saving to help keep hire fees down and the facility accessible to more 
groups or potentially use the saving to help fund more facilities and 
improvements to the hall in the future. 

Score 

 
 
 
 
 
 5 

2 How did you consult with the local community? 

 The community use the centre daily.  The lace makers have to sit near windows and those that put 
tables up and take them down are particularly aware of the failing leg support mechanisms. 

Officer comments: 
The project shows minimal evidence of consultation.   
 
No evidence has been provided with the application to confirm the lighting 
of the hall is inadequate or that users have requested the lighting be 
improved.   
 
There is no energy audit included with the application to confirm the 
lighting needs to be upgraded or that the proposed upgrades are the best 
option.  
 
There is also no evidence supplied with the application from users of the 
tables declaring them as unsafe or the need for replacements. 

Score 

 
  
 
 
 
 5 

3 How do you know that the community need this project? 

 The lights and tables are used daily and reducing energy costs will help to keep hiring fees down. 

Officer comments: 
The project shows good evidence of local need. 
 
The hall is reported to have a couple of hundred visitors each week from 
the local community and beyond.  Little evidence has been given that 
these visitors use the tables or require the use of the hall lighting, or that 
they have requested for them to be improved and/or replaced.  
 
No evidence has been provided to show the works to the lighting will result 
in reduced energy consumption. 
 
No energy audit has been provided to show that works to the electrics are 
required or that the best solution has been identified.   
 

Score 

 
 
 
 
 
 10 

Page 12



 8 

 

4 Who will benefit from your project? 

 Everyone who uses the centre, currently, a few hundred each week. 

The project offers a good level of community benefit.   
 
While it is reported that a large number of people use the hall they do so 
using the existing facilities and no evidence has been provided to show 
more of the community would benefit from the project's completion. 
 
Replacing the tables that are becoming unsafe will allow current activities 
to continue and will ensure the safety of the users.  
 
Updating the lighting and making it more efficient will hopefully reduce the 
running costs of the centre and allow more funds to be used elsewhere to 
benefit the hall and its users. 

Score 

 
 
 
 
10 

Project Viability 

1 How is your project reasonable and appropriate for the area? 

 The community centre serves one third of Abingdon residents and is used seven days a week.  It is run 
mostly by volunteers and does fundraising continually to survive. 

2 How does your project deliver best value for money? 

 The aim of this work is to further reduce energy costs 

3 Is your project likely to secure full funding and progress within 12 months? 

 Yes. 

4 How will your organisation be able to manage the project now and in the future? 

 The centre is managed by the continuing support of local volunteers and the project will be managed 
by the same individuals 

Officer comments: 
The project shows potential to be viable and justifiable for the area and is 
likely to commence in the next 12 months. 
 
The project is financially viable as the centre should be able to make up 
any shortfall in funding having reviewed their financial situation.  
 
The works would not be particularly time consuming so the project is likely 
to complete with 12 months. 
 
The project has not been fully justified as required in the application form. 

Score 

 
 
 
 
50 
 

Officer scoring point system: 
100 or more – officers recommend that the project is a funding priority 
80 or more – officers recommend that the project receives some funding  
79 or less – officers recommend that the project does not receive funding 
 

 
Total 
 

80 
 

Financial Details 

Amount  
requested 

Total  
project cost 

Town/Parish 
support  

Secured 
funding 

Gap in  
funding 

£5,000 (58 %)            
£2,087 (revised) 

£8,618  
£4,174 (revised) 

£1,000 (unsecured) £2,618 (own funds) £0 (58% award) 
£0 (revised)  

Officer financial appraisal: 
 
The cost to purchase the tables must be removed from the application, as they are revenue costs 
and cannot be included in any capital grant-funding award due to financial limitations on the capital 
grant award budget.   
 
Therefore the revised total project cost is £4,174.  The maximum award available to the applicant 
would be £2,087.  This would leave a gap in funding of £2,087 for the lighting project and £4,444 for 
the purchase of replacement tables. 
 
The hall has proposed to fund £2,618 from their own funds and they have applied for a grant of £1,000 from 
the town council, which has yet to be decided.   
 
No provision has been included for funding the project if either or both applications do not receive the full 

Page 13



 9 

 

award requested however, the community hall reported a closing balance of £29,515 (restricted funds of 
£1000) on 30 April 2012.  This should allow them to meet any shortfall in grant funding for this project. 

Comments Section 

Consultation comments: 

Jim Halliday - This is a very worthwhile project and should be supported at the level they have requested 
especially as "The community centre serves one third of Abingdon residents and is used seven days a week. 
It is run mostly by volunteers and does fundraising continually to survive." 
 
Anthony De Vere (declared personal interest) - I would like to support the Preston Road CCA although I 
must declare a personal interest in that my wife Mary is involved (voluntarily) in the running of the Centre, but 
I do know at first hand how important their application is for tables and lighting.  I regularly go in to help and 
use the centre as a paying customer. The tables, particularly, are getting past their sell by date and they are 
striving to get their electricity consumption down. The Centre is the only hall in south Abingdon to provide 
much needed community facilities. But I must declare a personal interest in endorsing their application. 

Grant Officer Comments: 

Officer recommendation would be to make it a condition of any award that an energy audit is carried out on 
the centre to ensure the lighting project is a suitable energy and cost saving project and to identify other 
areas the centre may wish to improve in the future.   
 
Funding towards an energy audit can be requested from TOE2 via ORCC towards the cost of the energy 
audit and potentially towards works to make the building more secure. The grants officer would work with the 
applicant to achieve this. 
 
Based on the scoring criteria the officer recommendation is to fund 40 per cent of the revised total project 
cost of £4,174 (lighting project only) resulting in an award of £1,670. 

Recommended 
Amount: 

£1,670 

Approved Award:  

 

Page 14



 10 

 

R
e

f n
o

. 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

tio
n

  

S
c

h
e

m
e
  

S
c

h
e

m
e
 C

o
s

t  
£

  

G
ra

n
t S

o
u

g
h

t  

%
  to

ta
l p

ro
je

c
t c

o
s

t 
re

q
u

e
s

te
d

 

B
ro

a
d

e
n

in
g

 th
e

 
ra

n
g

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 

P
a

rtic
ip

a
tio

n
 

M
e

e
tin

g
  lo

c
a

l n
e
e

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 B

e
n

e
fit 

V
ia

b
ility

 

S
c

o
re

  

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

A
w

a
rd

 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 
a

w
a

rd
 %

 o
f to

ta
l 

p
ro

je
c

t c
o

s
t 

915 

Abingdon Rowing 
Club 

New flooring 
for gym 

£2,021 £1,011 50% 15 5 10 15 60 105 £1,011 50% 

972 

Preston Road 
Community Centre 

Association 

Electric 
lighting 

replacement 
& new tables 

£8,618 £5,000 58% 5 5 10 10 50 80 £1,670 

40% or 
revised 

cost as per 
officer 

comments 

 Total   £6,011       Total £2,681  

           Budget  £26,514  

 100 or more 
funding 
priority         Remainder 

£23,833 
 

 80 or more some funding             

 79 or less no funding            

 

P
a
g
e
 1

5



 11 

 

Appendix 2 

 

Capital Grant Policy and Procedure 
(revised April 2012) 

 
Scoring criteria  
 

Assessment methodology for capital grant applications 
 
The council has a corporate objective to support local communities and their 
representative bodies to create opportunities to localise service delivery.  It aims to 
offer grants to voluntary and community organisations who are delivering projects and 
services that support our own objectives or those identified as being in need.   All 
applications will be assessed using the scoring system shown below.   
 

Local issues                       up to 80 points 
 

Scores of up to 20 points are available for each of the four categories shown below: 
 
Broadening the 
range 

Is this more of the same or will the project enable new 
activities to take place? 
 

This will involve an assessment of the added value that the 
proposal brings.  To score points a project must include 
evidence to show that a wider range of people will use the 
facility. 

Community 
participation 

To what extent has the relevant community been consulted 
and participated in putting the proposal together?  Is the 
project identified in a local parish plan? 
  
A community need does not have to be geographically 
based and participation is not a headcount – the relevant 
community will vary in size dependent upon the project being 
proposed. 

Meeting a local need   How well is this evidenced/detailed? 
 

Need and demand are different - this is about a proven lack 
of something that the project provides.  

Community benefit 
 
 
 

Who will benefit?   This will go beyond a simple number 
count, to take account of the imbalance in size between 
different communities.   
 
Community benefit also includes wider social, economic and 
environmental benefits that contribute to the achievement of 
sustainable development and energy saving in the district. 

  

Page 16



 12 

 

Viability of project                          up to 60 points 
 
Scores of up to 60 points are available dependent on the viability of the project.   
 
Viability  Is the project reasonable and appropriate for the area? 

Does the project deliver best value for money? 
Is the project likely to secure full funding and progress 
within 12 months? 
Will the organisation be able to manage the project now 
and in the future? 

 
 

Summary of scoring system 
 
The maximum score is 140 made up as follows: 
 
Assessment factor Maximum points available  
Broadening the range 20 
Community participation 20 
Meeting a local need 20 

Community benefit 20 
Viability 60 
Total 140 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17


	Agenda
	Map and vision
	8 Community Grants

